"' No Objection to Declassification in Part 2013/03/19 : LOC-HAK-173-5-15-8 /

MEMORANDUM \ 4 . | W
THE WHITE HOUSE ' | | y
WASHINGTON _ INFORMATION
‘ January 15, 1973
TSBCRET/SENSITIVE

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT

FROM: | HENRY A. KISSINGER 4"

SUBJECT: Birthday Greefings from Mulla Mustafa
25X ' : Barzani '

President Barzani of the Kurdish Democratic Party of Iraq has sent you |

25X1

""Our deep congrafulations to the President on t.he
occasion of his sixtieth birthday. We wish him good health
and all success., ' ' S

No reply on your parf is required.

[NSS review oompleted.]
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MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

25X1 - SUBJELY
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ACTION

Januwary 15, 1973

EENRY A, KISSINGER
RICHARf) T. KENNEDY
Birthday Greetingé to the President from

Barzani

| Attached is 2 memurmdum from you

to the President cnnv:ayixs;; Barzani’'s message.

RECOMMEN DA‘I‘ION :

That you initial the attached memorandum to the President.
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15 January 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Dr. Henry A. Kissinger
Assistant to the President for
National Security Affairs

o5X{ SUBJECT : Birthday Greetings to the Pres1dent
_ . from Mulla Mustafa Barzani

“Our deep congratulat1cns to the Pres1dent on the
occasion of his sixtieth birthday. We wish him good
health and all success." ‘ ‘ :

25X1

25X1

25X1
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